o

No.Ft.48-3705/2017(FCA)
H.P.Forest Department.

Regd Parcel

Dated Shimla-1, the ' * DEC 7070

From: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF(FCA) To:-CCF Shimla.
0/0 Pr. CCF, H P (HoFF)

Subject:- Diversion of 397.8863 ha of forest land for the construction of Sunni
Dam HEP on Satluj River in favour of SJVN Ltd. within the
jurisdiction of Shimla,Kotgarh and Karsog Forest Divisions in district
Shimla & Mandi.

Memo:-

Kindly refer to your office letter No.C-28-b-1600/FCA(Online)
/Shimla/6657 dated 2.12.2020 on the subject cited above.

2. The proposal received has been found incomplete. The following
shortcomings have been noticed in the proposal which are to be completed. All the
requisite documents may please be placed in the proposal folder with proper numbering
and index.

Karsog Forest Division:

Lo

Density of vegetation against column No.4 (i), 8.97 has been mentioned in online
part-1I as well as in hard copy of part-11. The density of vegetation is required to be
mentioned in decimal unit.

The scientific names of other species mentioned in online part-11, against column
No.4(ii) are required to be mentioned, where only local names have been
mentioned.

CA schemes for 404.3842 ha of forest land have although been uploaded on the
portal against column No.13(ii), but all the CA schemes with 10 years of
maintenance have not been proposed on revised cost norms. CA schemes are
required to be prepared on revised cost norms conveyed vide letter No.Ft.State
CAMPA/20210/Norms/Vol.II dated 23.5.2020. Further, ¢f CA scheme of 40 ha
uploaded /placed is only with 5 years of maintenance.

it
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Kotgarh Forest Division:

L Against column No.3 of online part-1I, District wise area 10 be diverted in the
division, has not been mentioned and Nil has been mentioned against this column,
The forest area proposed for diversion in the division is required to be mentioned
against this column.

2. The scientific names of other species mentioned in online part-11, against column
No.4(ii) are required to be mentioned, where only local names have been
mentioned.

3. Working plan prescription has not been mentioned against column No.5 in online
part-IL.

PTO



1:

CA schemes are required to be prepared on revised cost norms conveyed vide letter
No. Ft.State CAMPA/2020/Norms/Vol.Il dated 23.5.2020. Revised CA scheme is
required to be uploaded in online part-II and submitted to this office for placing the
same in the proposal folder.

Against column No.13(iii), although digital maps of CA sites have been uploaded but
bave not been scanned properly-as all the maps have not been signed by the DFO
concerned.

Against column No.13(iv), although maps of CA sites on toposheet have been
uploaded but have not been scanned properly as in all the maps, the CA sites are not
visible and also have not been signed by the DFO concerned.

District profile mentioned in respect of Kotgarh Forest Division is not in order in
hard copy of part-1I as well as in online part-II.

Shimla Forest Division:

L

Bill of NPV is also required to be uploaded against additional information detail in
online part-II. Further, the calculation of NPV has also not been found placed in the
proposal folder.

The recommendations of CCF are not in order. Now this can not be uploaded at this
level and is to be get uploaded from ni€ cell of Mo€f & CC. Necessary mail is being
sent to M€ cell of MoeF& CC.

<AL~
Deputy Conservator of Forests (FCA)

0O/0 Nodal Officer Cum-Addl. Pr.CCF(FCA)HP

No. F1.48-3705/2017(FCA)Dated Shimla-1the 1 5 DFC 792g

Copy is forwarded to the following for information & necessary action as above.

I
2. Head of Project, Sunni Dam Hydro Electric Project, SJVN Ltd., Bithal, Shimla

DFO Karsog,Kotgarh and Shimla.

0/0 Nodal Offi¢er Cum-Addl. Pr.CCF(FCA)HP
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